
From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Linford, Tera
Subject: FW: Proposed amendment of CR 39 and New Rule GR 41
Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 8:12:05 AM

 
 

From: Ted Woodward [mailto:twoodward@KellerRohrback.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 5:11 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: Proposed amendment of CR 39 and New Rule GR 41
 
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State
Courts Network.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are
expecting the email, and know the content is safe.   If a link sends you to a website where you
are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the
incident.

 

 
 

From: Ted Woodward 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 3:07 PM
To: supreme@coourts.wa.gov
Subject: Proposed amendment of CR 39 and New Rule GR 41
 
Dear Justices,
     I am writing to you as a member of the Washington State Bar, #8624, to express my view that the
Proposed amendment to CR 39 and the proposed New Rule GR 41 should not be approved by the
Supreme Court.  I whole-heartedly adopt the reasons not to approve these changes which were
expressed by past WSBA Governor Dan Bridge in his letter to the editor published in the November
2021 edition of the Washington State Bar News.  
 
----------------------------
Ted Woodward
Attorney at Law
Keller Rohrback L.L.P.
 
Phone: (206) 623-1900
Fax: (206) 623-3384
Email: twoodward@kellerrohrback.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail contains information belonging to the law firm of Keller
Rohrback L.L.P., which may be privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual entity named above. If you think that you
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have received this message in error, please e-mail the sender. If you are not the intended recipient,
any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.
 


